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Kenya Power

Central Office — P.O. Box 30099, Nairobi, Kenya
Telephone — 254-02-3201000
Fax No. 254-02-3514485
StimaPlaza, Kolobot Road
Nairobi, Kenya

Our ref: - KP1/9A.3/0T/07/23-24/Add1/IN/bkk 27" November, 2023

Your ref:
TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

RE: ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO TENDER NO. KP1/9A.3/0T/07/23-24 FOR SUPPLY OF SINGLE
PHASE AND THREE PHASE SMART METERS. (LOCAL MANUFACTURER AND
ASSEMBLERS)

Please refer to the above Tender.
We make the following amendments to the Principal Tender Document (hereinafier abbreviated as the
PTD)

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the Principle tender Document shall
continue to be in full force and effect. The provisions of this addendum shail be deemed to have been
incorporated in and shall be read and constructed as part of the Principle tender Document.

2. AMENDMENT OF SECTION II - TENDER DATA SHEET (TDS)
clause Amendment
ITT A Tender Security shall be required.

18.1 A Tender Security valid for 210 days shall be required in form of bank guarantee or a
guarantee issued by a financial institution licensed by The Central Bank of Kenya only. The
amount and currency of the bid security shall be as follows:

Category 1 — Manufacturers with more than 2 years’ Experience and successfully
supplied to completion new meters to a public entity in Kenya before.

Lot No. Amount in KSHS
Lot | 6,400,000
Lot 2 5,800,000
Lot 3 5,000,000
Lot 4 4,500,000
Lot 5 3,800,000

Bidders of category I should submit one consolidated tender security indicting the lots
guoted for up to a max Kshs 25,500,000.00.




Category 2 — Manufacturers with less than 2 years® Experience and may NOT have
successfully supplied to completion new meters to a public entity in Kenya before.

Lot No. Amount in KSHS
1 4,000,000
2 3,900,000
3 3,600,000

11,500,000.00.

Bidders of category 2 should submit one consolidated tender security up to a max Kshs

The Original Tender Security should be kept in an envelope clearly labelled with the Tender
number & name, and shall be deposited in the Tender Security Box on 3" Floor Supply
Chain Reception at Stima Plaza, Kolobot Road, on or before the opening date.

3. RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONS AS SOUGHT BY VARIOUS BIDDERS

No

Clarifications sought by bidders

KPLC response

|

KP1/13D/4/1/TSP/14/11-05 clause 4.3.6 Table 2
Summary of Electrical Parameters Maximum current
80A 4.3.7 Table 3: Default Factory Settings Maximum
Current: 100A kindly clarify.

Clause 4.3.36 Table 2 Imax = 80 A,
Clause 4.3.7 Table 3 (i) Maximum
Current Imax = 80 A, (i) Over-current
Trip Threshold = 100 A

KP1/13D/4/1/TSP/14/11-05 clause 4.3.6 Table 2

The three Phase Meter to have a

stating that bidders with more than 2 years’ experience
are required to provide 4 references. We would like to
know if those applying as assemblers, can use their
manufacturer's references/completion certificate which
are outside kenya.

2 Summary of Electrical Parameters Maximum current | measuring element on all the phases
80A 4.3.7 Table 3: Default Factory Settings Maximum | and also the neutral.
Current: 100A kindly clarify.
3 Form 3.3 - Financial Situation and Historical Financial | Newly registered bidders shall be
Performance, the information requested to fill the form | required to submit audited /certified
is on the balance sheet and income statement, kindly | financial statements for year one only
clarify whether the company’s newly incorporated | as shown in form 3.3.
should fill this form as it states on the notes to only
provide bank statements.
4 1. Please clarify on the varying dates: ITT 17.1 and Please comply.
ITTi8.1.The tender validity period is indicated as 180
days yet the tender security validity is 210 days.
5 2.ITT 47.Please clarify if the performance security is | ITT 47.1 has been amended to read
required. The sentence does not show clarity. “Performance Security shall required
which will be 10% of the contract
sum’’
6 3.ITT 15.5 Please clarify on how many samples are Bidders shall be required to provide
needed. one sample for each type of meter
quoted for.
7 Reference is made to requirement ITT 3.6 and 2.2.6, | For category 1 bidders (Bidders

with more than 2 years’ experience)
Shall be required to provide their own
reference letters or completion
certificates while




No

Clarifications sought by bidders

KPLC response

Category 2 bidders (Bidders with
Less than 2 years’ experience)
shall be required to Provide factory
inspection letter and approval to
manufacture from KPLC,

4. TENDER CLOSING DATE.

The tender closing date shall remain 1% December 2023 at 10.00am

All other terms and condition remains as per the tender document.

Yours faithfully,

FOR: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

DR JOHN NGENO
GENERAL MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN AND LOGISTICS







